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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

On the Maine countryside, the chaste simplicity of eighteenth century 
architecture lingered well into the nineteenth century. This is reflected 
in the design of the Old Red Church of 1804-06 in Standish. Here restrainei 
features and large scale were combined to create a starkly impressive rural 
house of worship.

The Old Red Church is rectangular in shape, stands two stories high, 
and has a gable roof with one of its gable ends serving as the facade. A 
belfry surmounts the gable roof at the facade end. The foundation of the 
building is granite, while the remainder is of frame construction.

The facade or south wall of the church contains four bays on each 
of the two stories. On the first story, each of the two central bays con­ 
sists of a doorway with a six-panel door. Each of the two side bays has 
a large twelve-over-twelve window. An identical window is located in each 
of the four bays of the second story. Above these windows, the gable roof 
is outlined in cornice molding, giving the appearance of a triangular pedi­ 
ment. At the center of this pediment is a louvered Federal style fan.

The facade design is completed by a square two-stage belfry. The 
first stage has four plain walls which are capped by a projecting cornice 
molding. The second stage is open and is composed of four square corner 
posts. Adjacent to the corner posts on each side of the second stage is an 
attenuated column. This stage is surmounted by a projecting cornice 
molding and a balustrade. On the latter feature, each of the four corner 
posts is topped by a finial.

The three remaining walls of the Old Red Church are of a simple design 
On both the east and west walls, the first and second stories each have a 
series of five symmetrically placed twelve-over-twelve windows. The north 
or rear wall has four symmetrically arranged twelve-over-twelve windows on 
each of the two stories.

The simplicity of the Old Red Church's exterior is continued on the 
interior. When first constructed, the main portion of the interior was 
comprised of a large open meeting room which was surrounded by a gallery 
at the second story level. In 1848 the gallery was replaced by a second 
floor to serve as the local academy. The original box pews and pulpit 
were retained on the first floor. The second floor is divided into a 
central hall which is flanked on either side by two classrooms and leads 
to a large classroom at the rear of the building. The front of the church 
contains a foyer with two staircases which originally led to the gallery. 
Since the remodelling of 1848, these staircases have connected the first 
and second floors.

The Old Red Church in Standish stands today as an imposing reminder of 
the important role which religion and education played in nineteenth cent­ 
ury American rural life.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The "First Parish Meetinghouse" ("The Old Red Church") in Standish 
was built betweeil804 and 1806 to replace the old meetinghouse in the cente 
of town which had been irreparably damaged by a group of intoxicated 
soldiers. The land upon which it was built was donated by Rev. Daniel 
Marract who had been ordained as pastor in the community in 1796.

Marrett was born in Cambridge, Massachusetts in 1767 shortly after 
which his family moved to Lexirgion where, at the age of eight, he witnessed 
the battle on the green in 1775. After coming to Standish he lived in 
the house built by Benjamin Titcomb in 1789 which is on the National 
Register of Historic Places. He dedicated the "Old Red Church" in 1806 and 
remained as pastor and community leader until 1829 when he was succeeded 
by Rev. Thomas Tenney.

A religious rift occurred shortly thereafter over the issue of 
Unitarianism and in 1834 Rev. Tenney led a group which split off to 
form the Evangelical Congregational Church. Those remaining adopted a 
Unitarian Covenant and the building was used for their services until 
1860.

In 1848 the second story of the church was remodeled to serve as an 
academy. This project was shortlived, however, when in 1852 one of the 
Board members absconded with all the funds.

From 1893 to 1898 and again from 1902 until 1914 the building was 
used as the Standish High School.

Although the building is no longer in regular use services are held there 
each Sunday in August.

This fine old building and landmark retains a simplicity and dignity 
inherited from eigh:teentTi century architectural tradition and has served 
its community in varied capacities for 170 years.
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